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July 26, 2013 
 

California Energy Commission  
Dockets Unit 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 
 
Subject: RECORD OF CONVERSATION BETWEEN G. DARVIN & A. CHU 

REGARDING PALEN HRA WITH MIRROR WASHING – REDUCED 
RISK VALUES IN TABLE 
PALEN SOLAR ELECTRIC GENERATING SYSTEM 
DOCKET NO. (09-AFC-7C) 

 
Enclosed for filing with the California Energy Commission is the electronic version of 
RECORD OF CONVERSATION BETWEEN G. DARVIN & A. CHU REGARDING 
PALEN HRA WITH MIRROR WASHING – REDUCED RISK VALUES IN TABLE, for 
Palen Solar Electric Generating System (09-AFC-7C).  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Marie Fleming 



From: Gregory Darvin [mailto:darvin@atmosphericdynamics.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 12:23 PM 
To: Chu, Ann@Energy 
Cc: Stora, Christine@Energy; Scott Galati 
Subject: Palen HRA with mirror washing - reduced risk values in table 
 
Hi Ann. 
 
Sorry it took so long and you had to wait, but I had to back into archived hard drives to identify the 
answer. 
 
Perhaps this email could be docketed as a record of conversation. 
 
Between the original risk value of 4.03 and the revised value of 1.08, the primary reason for the 
decrease is that the emergency diesel engine hours were reduced from 199 hours per year (per engine) 
to 50 hours per year (per engine).   
 
So, to summarize: 
 

1. The original HRA was done using the design data at the time along with the diesel engines (6 
total) operating at 199 hours/yr each. 

2. The revised assessment done in early June used the new engine hours as required by SCAQMD 
of 50 hrs/yr each, along with some equipment and stack design changes. 

3. The second revision later in June relied upon the previous changes, but incorporated the area 
source mobile emissions from Ops. 

4. So the risk value for cancer started out at 4.03x10^-6, then it went to 1.03x10^-6, and then up 
slightly to 1.08x10^-6. 

 
Regards. 
 

Gregory Darvin 
Atmospheric Dynamics, Inc. 
Sundog 
Torres Street 3 SW of Mountain View 
P.O. Box 5907 
Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921 
darvin@atmosphericdynamics.com 
831.620.0481 (p) 
831.620.0482 (f) 
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*Indicates change 

 

 
   BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT           

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA  95814 

                                   1-800-822-6228 – WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV  
  
  

PALEN SOLAR ELECTRIC 
GENERATING SYSTEM AMENDMENT 

    Docket No. 09-AFC-07C 
      PROOF OF SERVICE  
      (Revised 07/09/2013) 

  
SERVICE LIST: 
APPLICANT 
Palen Solar Holdings, LLC 
Clay Jensen 
Charlie Turlinski 
Amanda McCoy 
1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2150 
Oakland, CA 94612 
cjensen@brightsourceenergy.com 
cturlinski@brightsourceenergy.com 
amccoy@brightsourceenergy.com 
 
APPLICANT’S CONSULTANT 
Centerline 
Andrea Grenier 
1420 E. Roseville Parkway 
Suite 140-377 
Roseville, CA 95661 
andrea@agrenier.com 
 
APPLICANT’S COUNSEL 
Scott Galati, Esq. 
Marie Fleming 
Galati/Blek, LLP 
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 350 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
sgalati@gb-llp.com 
mfleming@gb-llp.com 
 
INTERESTED AGENCY 
California ISO 
e-recipient@caiso.com 

County of Riverside 
Office of Riverside County Counsel 
Tiffany North 
3960 Orange Street, Suite 500 
Riverside, CA 92501 
tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us 

South Coast Air Quality 
Management District 
Mohsen Nazemi 
21865 Copley Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178 
mnazemi1@aqmd.gov 
 
INTERVENORS 
Center for Biological Diversity 
Lisa T. Belenky, Senior Attorney 
351 California St., Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org 
Center for Biological Diversity  
Ileene Anderson  
Public Lands Desert Director  
PMB 447, 8033 Sunset Boulevard  
Los Angeles, CA 90046  
ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org 
Basin and Range Watch 
Kevin Emmerich 
Laura Cunningham 
P.O. Box 153 
Baker, CA 92309 
atomictoadranch@netzero.net 
bluerockiguana@hughes.net 
Californians for Renewable Energy  
Alfredo Acosta Figueroa 
424 North Carlton Avenue 
Blythe, CA 92225 
lacunadeaztlan@aol.com 

California Unions for Reliable Energy 
Tanya A. Gulesserian 
Elizabeth Klebaner 
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardoza 
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000 
South San Francisco, CA 94080 
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com 
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com 
 
Hildeberto Sanchez, Eddie Simmons, 
and Laborers’ International Union of 
North America, Local Union No. 1184 
c/o Richard T. Drury 
Christina M. Caro 
Lozeau|Drury LLP 
410 12th Street, Suite 250 
Oakland, CA 94607 
richard@lozeaudrury.com 
christina@lozeaudrury.com 
 
ENERGY COMMISSION STAFF 
Christine Stora 
Project Manager 
Siting, Transmission and 
Environmental Protection Division 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-2000 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 
christine.stora@energy.ca.gov 
Jennifer Martin-Gallardo 
Staff Counsel 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-14 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 
jennifer.martin-gallardo@energy.ca.gov 
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ENERGY COMMISSION – 
PUBLIC ADVISER 
*Alana Mathews 
Public Adviser 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-12 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 
publicadviser@energy.ca.gov 
 
COMMISSION DOCKET UNIT 
California Energy Commission 
Docket Unit 
Attn:  Docket No. 09-AFC-07C 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 
docket@energy.ca.gov 
 
OTHER ENERGY COMMISSION 
PARTICIPANTS (LISTED FOR 
CONVENIENCE ONLY): 
After docketing, the Docket Unit will provide a copy to 
the persons listed below. Do not send copies of 
documents to these persons unless specifically 
directed to do so. 
 
KAREN DOUGLAS 
Commissioner and Presiding Member 
 
DAVID HOCHSCHILD 
Commissioner and Associate Member 
 
Kenneth Celli 
Hearing Adviser 
 
Galen Lemei 
Adviser to Presiding Member 
 
Jennifer Nelson 
Adviser to Presiding Member 
 
Gabriel D. Taylor 
Adviser to Associate Member  
 
Eileen Allen 
Commissioners’ Technical 
Adviser for Facility Siting 
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE 

I, Marie Fleming, declare that on July 26, 2013, I served and filed copies of RECORD OF CONVERSATION 
BETWEEN G. DARVIN & A. CHU REGARDING PALEN HRA WITH MIRROR WASHING – REDUCED RISK 
VALUES IN TABLE dated July 26, 2013. The most recent Proof of Service List, which I copied from the web page for 
this project at: http://www.energy.ca.gov, is attached to this Declaration. 
 
 
(Check one) 
 
For service to all other parties and filing with the Docket Unit at the Energy Commission: 
 
   X    I successfully uploaded the document to the Energy Commission’s e-filing system and I personally delivered 

the document or deposited it in the US mail with first class postage to those persons for whom a physical 
mailing address but no e-mail address is shown on the attached Proof of Service List. [The e-filing system 
will serve the other parties and Committee via e-mail when the document is approved for filing.] 

 
         I e-mailed the document to docket@energy.ca.gov and I personally delivered the document or deposited it 

in the US mail with first class postage to those persons for whom a physical mailing address but no e-mail 
address is shown on the attached Proof of Service List. [The e-filing system will serve the other parties and 
Committee via e-mail when the document is approved for filing.] 

 
         Instead of e-filing or e-mailing the document, I personally delivered it or deposited it in the US mail with first 

class postage to all of the persons on the attached Proof of Service List for whom a mailing address is given 
and to the 

California Energy Commission – Docket Unit 
Attn:  Docket No. 09-AFC-7C 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 
 

[The e-filing system will serve the other parties and Committee via e-mail when the document is received, 
scanned, uploaded, and approved for filing. The electronic copy stored in the e-filing system is the official 
copy of the document.] 

 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, and 
that I am over the age of 18 years. 
 
 
 
Dated: July 26, 2013     ___________________________________________ 

       
Marie Fleming 
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